STATE OF ILLINOIS

‘ DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND MINERALS

LAND RECLAMATION DIVISION

BRAD EVILSIZER 227 SOUTH 7TH ST. — RM. 204

i SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62706
DerCtor TELEPHONE: (217) 782.4970

PERMANENT PROGRAM

"INTERPRETATION MEMO - 82-2

TO: Regional Field Supervisors and Regional Blasting Specialists

FROM: Douglas Downing, Supervig
Land Reclamation Divisicg

DATE: July 16, 1982

RE: Enforcement Actions, Penalty Assessments and Citizen Compléints
Relating to Blasting Rules

‘ Due to the specialized knowledge and conditions associated with
~ enforcement and penalty assessments relating to blasting rules,
initial review and reevaluation procedures will be conducted by
the Regional Blasting Specialists not directly involved in the
issuance of the N.0.V., C.0. or the determination of the penalty
assessment.

This procedure will also apply to the review and "second inspector"
requirements regarding citizen blasting complaints.

The Regional Field Supervisors will conduct followup reviews of
the penalty assessments.
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